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MOORE'S HISTORY OF RULL™

- b - by —
In 1902, in twenty-six weekly articles 1og vius
Hingham Bucket and the Hull Beacon, running from Aug,l
1902 through February 27, 1903, Prof. .John Moore wrote
hig®History bf Hull®,

follows: '
FoLIoue HULL AND NANTASKET

"With this week's issue will be begun & series of
articles-on the ancient and ‘modern history of Hull, As
this history has never been ‘published it will be.of

great interest to residents of Hull and Nantasket®, .

O b oo BB E N E

‘}in the-Archives of the New England Genealogical Soclety
: Through research by the Hull Historical Commission
a photo copy has been secured, which will be used as
the base for this series. . o, '
This. series which the Broadcaster will publish &
which will begin with.with this issue has been edited :
_|by Helen Raymond and is published by the Broadcaster
as a contribution to Hull's Bicentemnial Awareness.

P RN E L E R

Hingham Bucket.

Friday, August 1, 1902

HISTORY OF HULL

By PROF. JOHN MOORE.

Situation & Dimensions of the Town - Descrip-
tien by Mrs, BRawson - Its Names - the First
House Erected - Three Early Settlers from
Plymouth - Pilgrims Not Persecutors - lands
Taken - Town Records - Town Incorporated

NO, 1

"I purpose to give a pen plcture of the history
of Hull, past and present, The subject is not one of
merely local but of wide interest. This is & small
town in territory, but it has an importance that
should be more generally recognized,"”

. No one can properly understand the present with -
out a Imowledge of the past. It should be stated that
Hull was settled several years before Boston,

The ancient town of Hull lies about elght miles
|from Boston, at the entrance of the harbor, It is a
peninsula, and connected with-it are ten islands, In-
“jcluding these it contains 1350 acres, ~
© I find in a book written by ‘the celebrated Mrs.
" |Bawson, entitled "Rebecca" a description of the town
as it appeared before the American Revolution, which
is as follows: . :

"On the left hand side of the entrance of Bos-

«+ “.+ton . harbor is & beautiful 1little peninsula,

called H---; it consists of two gradually ris-
ing hills, beautifully diversified with or -
chards, cornfields and pasture land,

" "In the valley is built a little village con-

. sisting of about 50 houses, the inhabitants of
which could just make shift to decently suppat
a minister, who on Sunday ascended the pulpit
in a rustic temple situated by the side of a
plece of water, nearly in the middle of the

- willage; and taught to the utmost. of his abil-
“4ities, the true principles of Christianity. .

"The neck of land that joins the peninsula to
the main is extremely narrow, and indeed is
sometimes almost overwhelmed by the tide, On
one side it forms a charming picturesque har-
bor, in which are several .small islands, and
on the other it is marked by the ocean, to
-which it 1lies open.*® '

#Plymouth and settied.
He prefaced his first article as
i

f Eiﬁformal—uay.

The only khoun'or;ginal'éopy'of these articles is |’

' The Town was originally called Nantasket, which

he_people.befors
Indigns:%vhicﬁf
. et

o "‘ -
with the

ame was changed to Hull in
Sithis entered into a compact
#they ‘honorably kept, .. .. . .
o #The first building erected
esigned for a store or trading
1lgrims, "to accommodate their
etts®, which was in 1624,
- -In that year, there were three men who came fro
. th These were Oldham, Lyford and
onant. “They became dissatisfied with some of the
ules and restrictions imposed by the Pilgrims, and
gvere given to understand that the colony would be be
Zter without them, and they concluded to leave, -
S According to Prof, Moore "the religious and mor
Istrictness of the Plymouth people did not suit them,
iand that being the case, their presence theré was no
comfortable,: But they were not persecuted in the co
n meaning of the term.* - w0
.+ Lands seem to have been taken for sometime in a
In 1656 it was voted that town record
i;e kept, and in 1657, this was carried into effect,

Beems to have been
house by the Plymoutt
trade with Masgachu-

g t that time several lote of land were formally
jassigned by the gemeral court, but I have not been
‘able to learn that compensation was required for the
e find the names of those who had lands assigned th

hich can be identified today from the records.

. 7. Among those who received lands were the mames o
Egtone, Bonney (probably intended to be Bimmey), Goul
‘Whitman, John and Thomas Loring. . )

LA B B B K IR BRI

Thie concludes a resume of Prof., Moore's first
article, It must be remembered that where the word
"I" appears, that is Prof, Moore's reference to his
own opinions or research,

g Note: Article No. 2 will appear next
week in the Broadcaster,
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The Hull Village School corner of Spring Street
and Kantasket fvenue,'h&ilt in 1888, nh?gﬁ housed
Hull'e first Library in one room,

TRE LIBRARY - ITS HISTORY & ITS FUTURE
PART I _THE BEGINNING

by
Helen Raymond

Jugt as in many libraries across the country,the
i first Hull Library started in one room of the New Vil-
lage School when it was built in 1888,

A short year later, in the 1889 Town Report,the
"Trustees of the School Library®, then the same as the
School Committee, requested a new building because the
room being used for a Library was needed for the grow-
ing school population, By 1900 the new Library room
was open to the publie, ’

By 1890 the Town had voted to establish the Board
of Library Trustees, and elected Mrs. Edward Knight,
chairman, Mrs, Francis H, Cleverly, secretary and Mr,
Frank Reynolds, member, -

The first move to support the Library through an
appropriation from the tax levy was in 1897, and in
1900 the voters appropriated $100.

Circulation of books from the one-room Library
increased from 1,146 in 1893 to 3,275 in 1912, Along
with the increase in Library activity, the school pop-
ulation continued its upward trend, and once again it
was necessary for the Library to give over its one-
room for school purposes,

Clarence V. Nickerson, Charles H, Waterhouse &
John R, Wheeler, members of the Committee On the New
Public Library recommended that the School Library be
enlarged "so as to contain a.reading room and become
still a greater force for the refinement and culture
of our younger people®,

In 1913, at & total cost of under §10,000, the
Town voted to purchase and equip the former summer
home of John Boyle O'Reilly to become Hull's First

Public Library,
The Library - A Legacy

When the Town acquired this building for .its
Library, it also acquired a legacy from a man about
whom it has been said, "The world was his country and
mankind his kin®, '

John Boyle O'Reilly, who built his summer house
here in 1879, known as an Irish American Patriot,Poet
nd Champion of Democracy, said about his adopted
Ojcountry, we must "make the greatest nation and the

Y Istrongest brotherhood that God ever smiled upon®,

The History of this site at the corner of Main
= iStreet and Highland Avenue in the Village did not
start with John Boyle O'Reilly,

His house was preceded by the Hunt house, built
on this same spot in 1644 by Capt, William Hunt and
later became the parsonage of Hull's first minister,
Rev, Zachariah Whitmen, )

4 It continued as a parsonage until 1767 when it

became the home of a British Naval Officer, Lt, Wil-

{liam Haswell and his daughter Susanne Rowson, who g
Fained fame, during her lifetime, as an actress,author

SOUTH SHéRE
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y You Saw It In "The Broadcaster".

S s

Don't Forget

and educator,

' The Haswells are said to have buried an Engligh

soldier in the yard, after he had died from wounds

received during the attack on the lighthouse in 1775.
This is the heritage which came to the Hull Pub- !

ic Library when the doors opened to serve the people -

© bof Hull in 19113,




| Hinghiam Bucket.

; = Hunt House, h f
Friday, ‘August 15, 1902 L oo TS
e * Lieutenant Haswell,

: HISTUBY : UF HU‘LL where soldier was buried.

By PROF. JOHN MOORE.

- Iadiial SRR " The OW Hunt House, Hull, *

Large British Forces-Flight of People

From Hull-Remarkable Adventure-Burning

of the Lighthouse-One Gun Battery-Death
and Burial of a Soldier-Haswell-A striking

Incident
No, 3
After the battle of Bunker Hill, there were six

.this period to 1776, there were constant arrivals of
‘forces and frequent collisions and skirmishes,

The people fled from Hull, leaving the grain
standing in the fields. Lieut. Haswell and family
only remained,

can army in July, and while constructing a line of
entrenchments around Boston harbor, a daring exploit
occurred which bordered on romance.

A Company of men dragged thelr boat nolselessly
across the beach and rowed over to the lighthouse,

warghips with 700 troops in Nentaskef roads. From 0

General Washington assumed command of the Ameri- |

several men-of-war. The British sent eight barges,a
.cutter and schooner in pursuit of them; but our men
reached the shore without loss of 1life, having only
two of their number slightly wounded,

During heavy cannonading in mid summer, a single
;cannon was planted on Nantasket Point under Major
Crane to cover the retreat. The landing on the ls-
iland was made in good order in the midst of a lively
Miring from the marines, On returning, the pursuit
‘was s0 lively by the barges and the men-of-war, that
iour men were obliged to rush the boat ashore,

The Major in his retreat from the presence of
.the enemy across Nantasket point, left a British y
.soldier by the name of Carudgan mortally wounded, in
the house of Lieut., Haswell., The young man was laid
‘on & mattress and everv effort was made to staunch

“the blood, but in vain, He knew he was dying and he
.attempted to repeat the Lord's Prayer, but passed
away before completing it.

lMr, Haswell and his daughter then went out and
: selecting a retired corner in the garden, dug with
,his own hands the soldier's grave. At sunset, wrap-
ped in a sheet, the body was borne to its last rest-
ing place, (Lieut, Haswell's home was on the present
.site of the Hull Public Library, and the soldier's

,grave is believed to be in a corner of that lot).

Lieut, Haswell is said to have manifested great

-courtesy and kindness of heart towards the Americans,

but could not see his way clear to join them, He sai
that after serving King George for thirty years, he
~could not take up arms against him,

: About this time, Mr., Amos Binney and his brother
Spencer, who had fled from Hull, were returning from

' Peddock's Island to bring off their flocks when a

British vessel captured them and the captain placed
them at the guns,

; Lieut, Haswell, hearing of the situation, inter-
vened for them, telling the captain that Amos was a
Selectman of Hull and a family man, The officers
laughed at the selectman and soon dismissed him, re-
taining his brother Spencer until Amos, with a ransom

which they set on fire about daybreak, in sight of

of fourteen sheep, redeemed him,
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%;_the command of a Maine merchant, Pepperell.

: Jors, mechanics and merchants; there not beine a regu-
jlarly trained soldier among them all, - -

* |Lieut, :Haswell declined to take the side of the Am-

: [the place.

i leuard of fifteen men., After residing there sometime,
" las was thought that on account of the place being so
. mear the enemy, he might impart information to the

" |[English, it was concluded to send him to Abington,

~|tion before the House of Representatives for the re-
“|moval of Mr, Haswell and family under a truce to Ha-
~|1ifax, The petition was granted and he was according-<
1y conveyed to Halifax and thence to England, :

z i ik e

|France and Great Britain, and in that case the for -
ltress would be terribly dangerous, It was evident

‘|was organized in Nantasket Roads, It was planned by

~{burg was situated on April 30th. . :

Highan B

{Fritay; august 2278 2
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Lieut,: Haswell - At Hull - Haswell sent to
Hingham & Abington - Expedition Against
Louisburg Organized at Hull - Bearing on
the Revolution . g

‘Nos., 4 & 5
When the crisis of the war with England came,

i

ericans against-the English king and it was decided
to confiscate his proverty and to remove him from

He was sent across the bay to Hingham under a

gl e

i

In 1778, the selectmen of Abington laid a peti-

A few years after the Reveolutlion, Mrs. Roweson,
Tieit, Haswell's daughter, returned to this country
nd remained during the rest of her life, She be -
me the most famous female author and educator in
he United States,
o Expedition Ageinst Louisburg

. The New England people had for years been suf- ;

ering from attacks on their fishermen, emanating F

inly from Louisburg.
There was prospect of & war breaking out between

there could be no permanent peace or security unless
Louisburg were taken.

The expedition was fitted out in 50 days. It
a Massachusetts lawyer, Shirley, to be executed under

‘The army consisted of fishermen, farmers, sail-

_ The army started from Hull on the 24th of March,
1745, and after being detained at Comseau on account
of floating ice, arrived at Gutharus Bay, where Louis-

It should be said that the capture of the great
French fortress excited the strongest expressions of
Joy when the news reached Boston., The ringing of
bells, the display of lamps in windows, fireworks
and bonfires surpassed anything of the kind that
ever occurred before,

The men that were in the army that captured- 1
Louisburg became so impressed with their own ability
and stamina that they thought they could accomplish
almost anything. The influence of that extended to
the battle of Bunker Hill, several who were engaged
in Louisburg were also engaged at Bunker Hill,

At the dedication of Bunker Hill Monument, Daniel
Webster was the orator. When it became 1mpossib1e
to stem the multitude of people pressing up toward the
Monument ,Webster rose on the platform and with his
majestic voice exclaimed "Nothing is impossible on
Bunker Hill., Fall Back", And instantly the whole
multitude spontaneously swayed back. ‘
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STEAMER "' ROSE STANDISH'
PASSING THROUGH THE CAPE COD CANAL
(Postcard dated 1915)

Nantasket Beach Steamboat Company
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STEAHMER ROSE STANDISH - SHIP'S BELL - A

=+ The historic 200 1b. bell from the Steamer ROSE STAN-
‘DISH which was destroyed by fire at ‘Nantasket Wharf in
November of 1929, was purchased last week by Daniel A.
Short, 442 Nantasket Avenue,Hull. :
. The "Rose" as she was called in paintings and because
“of her graceful lines was established as the Queen of Bos-
ton Harbor, has a personal meaning as Mr. Short's father,

| the late Charles A. Short was Chief Engineer of the boat.

" The proud owner of the "Bell', Dan Short, Fetired
Hull Police Chief, worked on the "Rose'! during his high
school vacations and also spent three summers working
for the Nantasket Steamboat Company on Nantasket Wharf.

- Dan Short said that in his opinion, the "bell! js a
valuable historic relic of the old Steamboat line which
should be retained in the town rather than be allowed to
slip away and possibly be melted down for Jjunk. It is
the only thing, apparently, he said, which was salvaged
from the vessel after the fire and it has already passed
‘through many hands.

The ROSE STANDISH was the first steamer to pass thru
the Cape Cod Canal when it was opened to navigation on
July 29, 1914. She was commandered by Captain Oceola
James, son of Joshua James.

The saloons of the vessel were finished in white and
gold and adorned by nine beautiful mural oil paintings
by the famous artist S. Ward ‘Stanton of New York and re-
presented historical colonial events identified with Ply-
mouth and Massachusetts Bay Colony. :

The ROSE STANDISH, from which this bell comes, was
the second of its name and was built for the Nantasket
Beach Steamboat Company in 1912 by the W. & A_Fletcher
Company of Wilmington, Delaware. It was 993 gross tons,
215 feet long with a 34 foot beam, built to carry 2500
passengers.

The old Nantasket Steamboat line with its fleet of
six vessels was a grand institution and was known far and
wide for its safe transportation of passengers in and
around Boston Harbor and Hull. The line was a great asset
to the Town of Hull.ln fact it was, for many years, its
economic backbone, keeping the town in a prosperous
state.



- H]ﬂgham BLIQKEL Friday, September 26, 1902
HISTORY OF HULL

American Revolution-Friends of the Colonies
in England-King George-The Hessians-Last

War with Great Britain-Hull Fortified and
Manned-The British Navy-The Frigate Consti-
tion-Decision to Tear Her Up-Holmes' Poem
and Its Effect-Sent to Sea in 1834-Her Last
Great Victory-The Shannon and Chesapeake-The

British Nation and the United States at
Present

- By PROY. JOIIN MOORE.

No. 9

Prof. Moore has spoken of the American Revolutin
He continues by adding "some facts and thoughts which
are of general interest, and will enable readers in
some degree to take a broad and fair view of that
event. The impression obtains in a considerable ex-
tent," he said, "that the colonies were without friends
among statesmen and people in England at that time,"

"It is due to state that several of the leading
men associated with the government and many of the
people were in sympathy with the Americans®

On the other hand, he said, "There were thous -
ands of the people here who sided with King George,
who at the close of the war had to leave the country,
known as 'Tories'."

Coming to the second war with Great Britain,when
War was declared by the United States June 18, 1812,
Prof. Moore said that "Hull being at the mouth of Bos
ton Harbor, the fortifications were manned during the
three years of the war. There was of course a strong
iprobability that Boston would be invaded by a British

.place where Constitution Wharf now stands.

Naval force and special preparations were made in
view of that.

Prof. Moore tells of the first and most famous
‘of warships in the U, S. Navy which was the Constit
tion, built in Boston and launched in 1797 at the
She was
.coppered by Paul Revere and first went to sea in 17
scarrying 4l guns. : .
=37 Thirty-five years later, when it was decided t

sdestroy her "on account of her unseaworthy conditio

the famous poem "0ld Ironsides" by Oliver Wendell

Holmes "roused such public feeling as resulted in
saving the noble ship, which was sent to sea again :
1834",

During the first year of the War of 1812 with

“England, the Constitution had two great achievement:

when two ships were sunk, a total of 330 British we;
lost, and the Constitution lived on.
= He tells the story of the famous battle betweer
the Shannon and the Chesapeake, which ‘could be seen
from the hills of Hull "as no doubt it was by sever:
persons". This victory for the British, he said,
"afforded a crumb of comfort to the mother country",
Finally, he added an incident about "0ld Iron-
sides which occurred at the close of the war, in Fet
ruary of 1815, As she was cruising off the island ¢
Madeira, being ignorant of the fact that the war was
ended, two British warships attacked the American f1
gate, and after a battle of 40 minutes, 01d Ironside
captured them both". -

South Sh&:: 7Broa¢-itk:éster |
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.come back:. - Sgt. Loring was shot at New Orleans-

Hingham Bucket.

Friday, October 3, 1902

HSTORY OF WOLL -

* By PROF.JOHN MOORE.

Hull in Three Wars-Study of History-
The Rebellion-Slavery-Lincoln Proclama-
tion of Emancipation-The Monitor and
Merrimac-Ericson-Scene of Fort Royal-
Hull in the Civil War

No. 10 10

Hull, though a small town, is a part of this
nation, and has always shown a very great'interest
in what related to the public welfare.

Prof. Moore states that Hull did its part in the
revolution and in the last war with Great Britain,
the War of 1812, but another war came, he says, be-
tween the southern and free states, the most bloody
civil war in the world's history.

The major portion of this article in his series .
gives a sketch of the Civil War "since which a new
generation has come up."

"Such a sketch" he says "will tend to recall a
great era in our American history, which the youth
should take pains to know about and many who lived
during the terrible struggle should take pains to re-
fresh their memories."

"As history is ‘'philosophy teaching by examples'
we should acquaint ourselves" he says "with what has
gone before, especially in connection with our own
country".

He p01nts out that "the institution of slavery
existed in this land for a long period and to a
thoughtful mind it was evident that freedom and des-
potism in its worst form could not permanently 11ve
together",

"At last a great crlsnshad come, slavery and-
liberty engaging in armed conflict"™.

“In the Civil War, Hull maintained its reputa—
tion for patriotic loyalty. It furnished twenty-four
men to the army and navy, a larger gquota proportionate
ly than any other town in the state.

"Three of the number who went from Hull did not

N. E. Hooper was killed at Frederlcksburg, and J. W,
Cleverly died in the hospital."
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‘Grants Giant Roller Coaster
,'OIIPG Graced Sunset Poin:t

.

THE NANTASKET POINT ROLLER COASTER, built in 1901 was iudgéd
“one of the finest in the United States.”’ It was later moved o the spot on the .
-beach where the MDC Bathhouse now stands, where the building, Mr, Grant,

-Po

- Grant's" Giant Roller.: Coaster-- was
~unique, .in-that it ‘was designed for the
“‘many -persons, , especially those of ‘a
nervéus :temperament; who shuddered at

- the sight-Of the roller coaster.” -

“half mile ride in'two minutes” on
oller Coaster “carefiilly avoided
en dips-of the trackage and

- Grant's:

d

cording - 10 . our. account in the

: ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂtﬁt?oint'Stofy; on “boarding a car

“ats L ‘Entrance; the passenger sinksinto a
feathery cushion of springs and red velour
:phish. -After” reaching ‘the top of the

coaster, the carcircles the outer rail giving

thepassengers a view of Hingham and
Crow Point. In order that this panoramic
view may be appreciated the car makes a

second tour of the top of the structure on

the: inner rail with just as fine an
opportunity for sightseeing. Then comes
‘the gradudl descent to the ground floor,
_the car circling the coast half a dozen
times before the exit is reached.”_

* - The coaster which rose 55 feet in the
air, was brilliantly illuminated at night
with arch lights, making it as bright as day.

The Nantasket Point Story started
several years before the actual
construction of amusements, when the
liquor question on Nantasket Peach
became a controversy. -Because of -this

_ controversy, a group finally petitioned to
have the area -taken over by the
Metropolitan Park Commission
(predecessor of the M.D.C.), and in 1899,
Governor Roger Wolcott signed- the bill

Euming over Nantasket Beach to the M. P.

A law, at the lirhe, that no liquor could

“be sold within a distance of 100 yards of

continued to run it until 1920.. This is ancother picture from the “Nantasket
ory” from the library of the late Estelle Blossom. ,

"Metrbp'o,li_tan‘ Park Commiésidﬁ- areas, was ;
a great blow to the hotels on the beach.

1his law explains what may seem peculiar
locations for such plices as The Palm

Gardens in Paragon Park, built at the rear

of the Park, the New Weymouth House

which was built out into the water, the -
Oakland House (now Mike Burns Inn) and .

the Quincy House. T .

The advent of the M. P, C., together
with the great storm of 1898 which
leveled many buildings, were the reasons -
the group of business men organized the
Whitehead Association to - develop

Nantasket Point.

Every conceivable.. form ot~
entertainment was offered at Nantaskt
Point. David O. Wade built the Nantasket
Point Hotel where his “famous
Clambakes” were a special treat, In
addition to the wide porches of the hotel,
Mr. Wade maintained a pavillion with
tables and chairs which was open .to. the
public to use for picnic accommodations. .

At the tip of the point wis the dancing
casino with continual refreshing breezes.
The Casino was described as covering.an
area of 194 feet by 119 feet with adance
floor measuring 135’ x 83" without one
post. “It was surrounded by .large
verandas” the Nantasket Point Story says,
“which were illuminated at night with
lights. The stage was hooded taking the
place of a sounding board and allowing
the music to reach all corners of the dance
floor.”

Even with all these attractions,.and
many more, the absence of sand was
judged the reason for the fact that the
venture only lasted about five years and
was abandoned in 1905 as
“unsuccessful.”

%
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Nantasket Pier Boat Landing at Nantasket Beach aspictured/
ona 1908 postcard. In the fareground is the railroad station
where trains for all parts of Hull stopped. The postcard is
from the collection of Chief Daniel A. Skort

The history of a long line of Nantasket Stea‘mboats started when,
the Eagle made the first run from Boston to Hingham in 1818, only 11
years after Robert Fulton’s steamboat Clermont. ‘made a successful
steam navigation. -

Described as a “modern mventmn" the Eagle, an 82—ton craft bmlt
inNew London, Conn.,accommodated 204 passengersAlthohgh hailed
as something al[ new in 1818, the Eagle soon gave way to a'succession
of steamboats, each bigger and better than the last,and each designed

to better transport the growing number of persons coming to enjoy the .

Nantasket Beach.

" In 1839, a small group of clergy in Hingham and surroundmg towns
formed the Bay Association to enforce Sunday ‘Blue Laws and to
insure that “Sunday boat trips would not be”.

However, persistence on the part of the Boston- ,& Hingham
Steamboat Company who decided that the two daily trips being run by
the Governor Lincoln were not enough and that to obtain more
revenue, Sunday boat trips would have to be started, [t took less thana
summer for the boat service to win out and Sunday boat travel has
been an accepted fact ever since.

As the Century progressed, so did the development of the
Steamboat Line so that by 1900 the boats carrying as many as 72,000
passengers in a single day had grown to close to 200 feet in length
carrying 1,000 on a single trip.

The story is told that the Twmght built in the fiftiesand rebudt in
1873, “had a spirit of its own and a merry impish one at that.”” She was
noted on her last trip of the day back to Boston for “running up on
one of the mudbanks then in the Weir River,” “closer to the Hampton
Head Shore. It was reported that instead of the “marconed passengers
putting up a kick” they staged impromptu entertainment, the main
feature always being a community sing.

After the turn of the Century, Just before and continuing unt:l after’

World War [, came the “golden era” with a fleet of lavishly furnished
boats, featuring cuisine of the sea in their fine dining rooms...

The “Queen of the Harbor”. the Rose Standish, the second by that
name builtin 1912 wasthepndeoftheﬂeet Her saloons were finished
in white and gold and decorated with nine mural paintings depicting
historical colonial events.

In 1921, the Line boasted carrying over two million passengers
between Pemberton and Nantasket and in 1943, photographs of the
oldest and the newest steamers was presented to Mrs. Marilynne
Schafer of Kansas City, Mo., who purchased the 135,000,000th ticket.

-However, the “golden era™ began a decline with the advent of the
automobile and the Depression of thethirties,and afterthe disasterous
1929 Pier Fire which destroyed five steamboats, scorched another, and
then swept across to Paragon Park, levelling the bathhouses. )

Passenger service has continued across Boston Harbor with the
Wilson Lines and currently with the Mass. Bay Lines. A constant
reminder of what once was, is the beached Mayflower, built in 1911
andgbe;ched on the Weir River flats on George Washington Boulevard
in 1949,

The spirit of 153 yéars of boating history between Boston and Hull
continues in the daily Commuter boat which leaves Pemberton Pier at
7:30 A.M. rain or shine, hot or cold, clear or foggy and return-to
Pemberton every eveningat 6:30 P M,

Note: For the material in this saga of boating history, we are.
indebted to two series, one which ran in the Patriot Ledger in 1952 and
the second in the Hull News, 1953,
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~ Hull - Had Summer Theatre

. Perkins Theatre, one of the most
attractive gimmer  theatres in New

~England ‘in ‘the very early days of the’

1900’s-and one of the largest that could be
found at that time in any shore resort in
the United States, was just one part of the
short-lived development known as
Nantasket Point situated at the tip end of
Whitehead, just across the Bay from
World’s End.

Use of this area, known then as
Whitehead, and now as Sunset Point,

dates back to 1657 when the Governor of

the Plymouth Colony is said to have
distributed land in this area in two acre
lots to a long list of distinguished early
settlers such as John Loring and John
Prince. At that-time, settlers tilled the
land and raised products for their own
sustainence.

From 1657, it passed from generation
to generation until the 19th Century
when it passed into the hands of a few and

CONTINUED ON PAGE §
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PERKINS THEATRE, an open-air rustic theatre with a seating capa
3,000, built by Theron D, Perkins.on Nantasket Point, now known as

Point, in the early days of this Century. The picture is taken from

entitled ‘“Nantasket Point Story” and is from the Library of the late

- Blossom, donatedto the Hull Historical Society by her son, David Bloss

Triuksddy, July 15,1971

0ld Days In Hull

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1 i oo
finally after the middle of the Century was Continuing to describe the Theatre,
owned by one Harvey T. Litchfield. our story says “The stage was illuminated

In 1899, desirous of relocating the by electricity, with three rows of border
amusement center of Hull after Nantasket lights above, -each containing forty
Beach had been turned over to the incandescent lights and a double row of

Metropolitan Park
reservation purposes,

Commission for fifty footlights.”

the Whitehead Other features developed by Mr

Association was formed by such familiar Perkins as part of the Theatre was a Zoo
personages as John Smith, George Hl with a “magnificent display of wild and
Hatchard, John L. Mitchell and others. tame denizens of the stream and forest,” a

Perkins Theatre was just one of the Punch and Judy Show to delight the
attractions offered at Nantasket Point Yyoung, and “Perkins’ Choromilitant
which is said to have “fairly teemed with Band, an, organization of Umqed
pleasure resorts” including amusement musicians whose fame was known wide

ancing casino. and near.
maTsha;}qfﬁgstge? asgcan be seen in the But Perkins Th_eatre, which today
picture, had “‘a most imposing entrance in would be called Perkins Theatre Complex,
theformof a turreted castle, handsomely Wwas only a part of the total gxmusement
decorated by the artist’s brush”. center built under the auspices of the

“Once inside

the entrance” the Whitehead Association.

Nantasket Point Story continues, “the _Next week, the l\}antasket Point Story
gaze of the patron was directed to the will be continued with more descriptions
promenade with its side beautified with of the resorts and amusements offered in
illustrations that appeal to the artistic  the area which is now strictly re_:mdentlal
eye.” The stage, one of the largest and in which little remains as evidence of
ope.n-air stages in New England, was on a the glorious few years when the Point was
par with the largest stages of any of the theamusement center of Hull.
fashionable Boston theatres.
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- ‘The  ornate grandeur of the Pamgon Park of yeste:year is-
‘shown with the famous tower and circle swing 'in the~ - |
; foregrouad. The picture is taken from a postcard fmm the L
. callecnonoflosephSlavm. ' Gy

- A"decade or more. before Paragon Park was bmlt in 1905, Na.ntasket
Beach was known not only as a summer resort with' grwt ‘hotels but
also as an amusement center with rides, some of which. would be” .
familiar today and others which have long been forgotten. .o -

- The first problems experienced in the amugsement .or rialto: area
came in 1899 when Governor Roger Wolcoft signed the bill turning:
this area over to the Metropolitan Planning. Commission;: the .
forerunner of the present M.D.C. At that time, the law prolubxted the
sale of liquor within 100 yeards of the M.P.C. area.

This took a lot of revenue away from the hotels on the beach and

- resulted in the building of such places as the Oakland House (now: Mike ./

Burns), and the Quincy House further up the beach and the Palm_
Gardens way at the back of Paragon Park. ;

The-state take over of the beach reservation the year after the storm
of 1898 had caused severe damage to many of the buildings and the -
rides, dealt a severe blow to the amusement area on the beach. It was at’
this time that the Whitehead Association developed the Nantasket
Point Amusement Area which lasted a few short years.

In 1905, when the Whitehead Association gave up the Na.ntaslcet :
Point venture, a Boston based company, Easter Park Construction
built Paragon Park, an imposing structure, complete w1th lagoon and
gondola canals. -

The magic of Paragon Park in its early days is caught in the p:ctuze .

S

. shown above of the Tower and the Circle Swing, and is described by -

Dr. Bergan in his book ““Old Nantasket” when he tells of the “gondolas
brought from Italy as were the gondoliers who propelled them around -
the big lagoon as they sang the songs of the waterways of the:: native
Venice,” “

The ornate main entrance to Paragon in 1908 was just one of three .
such similar entrances to the world of fun and entertainment geared to
the tempo of life in the early days of the Century,

Across the way from the main entrance to Paragon, where the
M.D.C. Bathhouse now stands, was the -Grant’s roller coaster and
merry-go-round, moved.from Nantasket Point and recontructed along
the beach front. Mr. Grant not only continued to run these until well
into the 1920, but he 4lso built “Fool’s Dream” further up the beach
which later became Gcean Gardens and is now known as the Surf.
Ballroom. )

Paragon Park has suffered from more than one serious fire in its
history, the first in 1916, and the second in 1923, just three years after
the Park was purchased by David Stone and Albert Golden. The
extensive damage from the fire in 1923 was repeated in a $150,000
blaze in March of 1955 when it is said, flames shot 30 feet in the air
from the Fun House and traffic was halted on Nantasket Ave: nue and
hazardous on George Washington Boulevard.

Dr. Bergan said, -“The succession of fires wrought such destruction
that the only t!ung that is left of the old park is the circle swing.”

Regardless of what is old or new and what has been destroyed or
what has been rebuilt-at Paragon Park, millions of people for 66 years
have found fun, frolic and laughter at the Park in Nantasket. .




- The Inc redlble J 0 shu " Jd mes | Story

i The‘danng - life-long battle

_against. the sea of Hull's native

son, Joshua, James is told in a -

new, exciting narrative,
illustrated with  historically
accurate artist’s drawings by
Gordon Johnson in another
volume in THE INCREDIBLE
SERIES entitled *‘‘Joshua
James”. '

‘I'nus latest story of the greatest
life saver “of ‘all times, with
illustrated descriptions of his
daring life-saving feats, although

- designed for the juvenile reading
public, will also captivate the
adult reader.

On April 3, 1837, the book
begins, after his mother and sister
had become tragic victims of the
sea, ten year old Joshua took an
oath, “If the sea ever tries to take
anyone’s life while I’'m around,
it’llhave to take me first™. -

This tale heroism recounts
rescues by many various means,
one of which was the rescue by

" successful maneuvring of a life
boat “knifing into the angry sea™
of passengers and crew from the
‘ANITA OWEN during one of

- New England’s worst
stormson December L, 1885.

Another near tragedy ‘was

averted when Joshua, being far’

inland when he heard of a boat in
distress, ‘‘flagged down a train
from Boston and roared down the
Coast”.

His attempts, on arriving at the

-coastal

This true-to-life drawir:g of Joshua James showing his 3
determination to reach the oar, to first save himself so he
could continue with his rescue of the distressed schooner,
ULRICA, is one of a book full of equallv realistic drawings.

scene, to reach the ULRICA by
boat nearly cost him his life. But
clinging to his oar, the boat swept
him-back toward the beach where

he ordered out a “Hunt gun” to .

aid-in the rescue by shooting outa
rope and rig.

_Again in the great storm of
November 25, 1888, the daring
determination of Joshua James,
with his dedicated crew forming

“*“human chains into the pounding
breakers” and manning the
“Hunt gun” rescued twenty nine

people from tour ships, ” a record

- unmatched in the history of
‘lifesaving” said author Richard A.
Boning.

At the age of 62, Joshua James
was made Keeper of the U. S. Life
Saving Station, built in Hull in
1889. Here he continued his
extraordinary rescues for twelve
more years until that day, when
history. tells us, after leading a
drill, he stepped on to the sand
from the boat and said “The tide
is ebbing” and fell dead upon the
sand. . )

“He had won his lifelong
battle against the sea” the book
concludes.

¥ %k % % %
Note: ‘‘Joshua James”,
published as one of THE

INCREDIBLE SERIES by
Dexter and Westbrook, Ltd. of
Baldwin, N. Y. with illustrations
by Gordon Johnson, written by
Richard A. Boning, is dedicated
to the Hull Historical Society.

The publisher told The Mirror
that Mr. Boning, as a boy
summered in Hull and 154 Spring
Street where he often spoke with
the three daughters of Joshua
James. “Their stories of their
father prompted him to
undertake the tremendous
research involved” the publisher
added.




By EDWARD ROWE. SNow ,

Wheanas&uto
books at Chris graphmg%

asked by ‘a reader of this.col-
umn- ‘who . has recently - moved

-'the‘Frénch

én. sailed - away
“on three fngabes ‘arid desecrated
settlements 111 Mame

fo Hull to give the history of
that area. .

In 1622 Thomas and - .la:»hn.w

Gray bought the Hull peninsula |
from ‘the- Indians. ‘Shortly:af-
terwards, the Grays Were joined
by :tny own ancestor,
nan

time. Later, John Oldham and

John - Lyford, known as a|:
troublemaker, also vmbed HulL B

* - venturesome fellow, he Jived at -

. Men'ymount Fame -.
Thornas Morton of

mouth. Morton then spends some
¢ime in his narration concern-
ing Lyznford.

“Master Lyford freely ex-
ecuted his office and preached
every Lord's day, and yet main-
tained his wife and children

four or five, upon his industry -

there, with the blessing of God,

and the plenty of the Land .

without the belp of his auditory,
in an honest and laudable man-
ner, -till ‘he was wearied and
made to leave the country.”’

Merry-
mount speaks of how John Qld- |-
ham was expelled from Ply-

l

Roger Co- |’
who owned Governor's.
Island in Boston Harbor at.one )

Shortly after Oldham .and -

Lyford left Hull, Roger Conant
sailed- to the northward where
he founded Gloucester and
Salem.,
. When John Winthrop arrived
in Boston in 1630, he spoke of
the. plantation at what is now
Fort Revere as an
place. Nevertheless, when Mor-
ton . was expelled from New
England by John Winthrop's
group, every person in Hull con-
tributed two shillings each to
the expense of getting Morton
away from his maypoie ac-
tivities.

When the Mary and John lay
" off Nantasket in 1630, Governor
_John Winthrop came. down the

harbor to call on Captaifr Squeb, :

‘“‘uncoth”

who gave him a salute of five °

guns.

-In 1632, the first fort at what
is now Fort Revere was plan-

ned. Gov. Winthrop and four :
assistants, with a group of three :

ministers and 18 citizens,

started for Hull to build the '

fort. Before they could begin,
however, a stiff northwest gale
hit the area, and for two winter
days and mghts they lived on
shellfish and had to sleep on the
bare ground. Nevertheless, they
“contrived to be very merry.’
The fort which they had planned
was never built, as it was
agreed that it would be “of {it-
tle use.”

" was over, the'inhabitants

and Arcadxa. | iy

; 'Shdrﬂyaftertms Johri Prince
- fled " from

bd where .he .
: was=persecu Archhishop,
" Laud, ‘and larided in. Hull. -From ;

_ him - descended ' the Rev..-John*
Prince ‘who wrote New England
:Chrenology. - - =

~Hull shortly . afterwards: Known
"as a wandering and ad-/

George's Island for -a while and .
the island was . mamed for -hinrt*
(George, who ¢ame there later, .
is-the trian for whom the island -
is now named.) From- his-island

- Pemberton - journeyed -up to .

Malden, where he founded the -
. town in 1661, dymgshortlyat‘
terwards. -

. Israel Lurmg was born in Hull.
in 1682, moving to ‘Sudbury-
where he was pastor for 66
years, His manuscript records
filled 30 volumes of 224 pages
each. Some of ‘his descendants

Foun.ded Malden y 4 A l ‘e

Jares - Pemberton came' ‘to *

Earliest Prof.est s

lmmedxawly before. the
Revolution - there’ were men
irom the Hull area participating
%m ‘the ‘Boston Tea Party, while
the Hull - village area -was:one
“of the earliest to protest agamst
the King's government. |
In 1774 the men of Hull voted
unammously against British ag-
/ .gression. Several young men' of
“Hull named -Dill volunteered in
the TRevolution and received
-2700  pounds ~for. their’ efforts
fmm their- admiring townsmen.
- After - the - Battle. of Boston
Light, Susannan Rowson of Hull
Village led the funeral services
for the dead British soldier who
is buried in back of what is now
the Hull Public. lerary d
Then came the ‘period  when
the Germantown general,
Joseph Palmer, was sent down
to Hull to-build what was first
known as Fort Independence,
but later changed to Fort

later moved to Ohio; others still
live in Hull and gham.

In 1673 a beacon was put up !
.at Point Allerton with a watch:
house on what was later:
-Telegraph Hill, Fort Revere.

During the King Phillip's|
War, the people-of Hull were
fearful that King Phillip would
invade their area and murder
them, for they were “exposed

to the wasting fury of the most || .

barbarous heathen.”
After the King Phillip scare

flocked to the top of Fort
Revere to watch the great fleet
of -Sir William Phipps come
down the Bay and anchor in
Nantasket' Road. At the base of
-Fort Revere Hill, Phipps and
his ‘colonial officers landed and
enjoyed a farewell feast. That
very August- evening . the fleet
- of 32 moved out to sea and later
participated in the disastrous
expedition- against Quebec.
In 1704, Colonel Benjamin
Church gathered an army of 550

Revere. The entire plan of Fort
‘Independence is in the Massa-
chusetts -Archives, and I quote
from it-at this time:

“Hull:- That at Hull, is.a Pen-
tagonal . Fort, well constructed
& nearly finished; within the
Fort is a very good Well; a
good Ditch on the out51de
friezed ‘on the Berme, but the
Glacis not finished; in the Fort
is wanted a Blind, A Magazine,
a Guard-House & two Barracks;
on the outside is- wanted a
Bridge, Covered-Way & Place of
-Arms; — the Fort has 15 Em-
brasures. -

‘There are also two Batterles
well constructed, open ‘to the
. Fort, but well defended against
the Channel; one of these had
5 Emhrasures but wants
_ another to.be added, fo rake
Stony Beach; the other has 8
Embrasures.”

Staart Dynasty

This great fort later, was oc-|i
cupied by .the" Amermans agg :

‘what is regarded as a relahvely

French together, ' «ang
French njarines aie;

straight liné ® from_the  -water

“fower at Fort: Revere “toward
"Boston Light,  within
.mile of the tower itself, -

a quarber
In October, 1778; when’ D’Es—

taing’s ‘fleet lay off “the “fort,|

General Heath, after whom Fort
Heath ‘in Wmthrop ‘was mamed,
visited ‘Fort Revere with Count
D’Estaing.” At this fime Heath
reviewed °the ‘battalion ~of
French marines in. the ‘garrison
which was then commanded by
Major M'Donald, a Scottish
refugee and lover of ‘the fallen
Stuart dynasty.

When the Revolutionary War
ended, the people of Hull came
back t{o what remained of their
homes and as Sweetser tells us;

““once more became toilers of
the sea.”

The period of relative silence
was not too long, however, for
during the War of 1812, -]ust as

1! the womenfolk had put supper
“on their respective- tables, the

battle between the Chesapeake

and the Shannon began. Fort|

Revere. was' soon erowded with
watchers.

In the fall .of 1940, countless
tents dotted the hilly slopes of
the ancient fort, but barracks
of a substantial nature were
soon erected. At one fime in
1942, 700 ‘soldiers from the 241st
Reglment made their home at
Fort Revere. Most of the area
was transferred to the Town of
Hull - some years after World
War' II ended. Among the
soldiers who served there was
William MeclIntire, now in the
New Process Department of The
Patriot Ledger.
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THIS POSTCARD OF “‘Church and School, Hull Village,
Mass.” was sent by Minnie Miller to her friend Miss Cecil
Elmore in Dorchester in July of 1903. It is part of the
collection of the Hull Historical Society.

It was only natural that since the first settlers in Hull -

came to the Village; that here the first public buildings were

built, and as they had served their usefulness, others took )

their place.

The center of any community
in Massachusetts, New England or
anywhere in the United States
and abroad is the school, the
town building, the fire station
and the church. And so, at the
turn of the century and in the
early 1900’s we find the
Grammar School (prominent to
the left in the picture), the
Methodist Church (to the right),
and directly across the street
beside the park from which
position the picture was taken,
was the Town Hall and the Fire
Station.

In 1938, for instance, the total
enrollment in the Village School,
- grades 1 through 8, was 215.The

other Grammar School in Hull,
the Damon School, located at the
other end of the Town housed
grades 0~ through 6 with an
additional 147 pupils, making a
grand total 362 in Hull grammar
school grades up to grade 8.

Mrs. Lloyd Miller, who came
to Hull as little more than an
infant, when her father was
caretaker of the Hull Yacht Club,
tells us of the elementary school
on Spring Street at the corner of
Nantasket Avenue, and next to it,

_ the present church where we used
to have Friday night Prayer

Meetings to which half the Town
went, and then across the street
was the Hose House (more
commonly known as a Fire
Station), upstairs over which was

a hall where the church would

have parties
dances.” :
In her History of the Hull

and fairs and

Library, which was also located in .

the then center of the Village,

Mrs. Tommye Reede refers to
“Many of the earlier Town
Reports, which often mentioned
cooperation between schoolsand
the Library.”

She cited for instance when:
was further

““‘this practice
evidenced in 1925 when the
assistant principal of the grammar
school accompanied seventh and
eighth grade classes to the Library
on Fridays and taught them how
to use the catalogue and reference
books.” '

A quick glance at the names of
pupils in the Grammar School in
Hull Village at a time when
Harland R. Skelton, father of the
late Estelle Blossom, was
Chairman of the Hull School
Committee warns that some of us
newcomers would be
presumptuous to claim any real

CONTINUED ON PAGE 15

~ OLD TIME

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

knowledge of the old Village
Grammer School.

Many or our readers could tell
us much more from their personal
knowledge than we could ever
learn from the town records of
this old, and yet not so old,
Grammar School. .

Perhaps this picture can stir
memories which, shared with
others, will be a part of the
heritage which all Hullonians
have in the history of Hull
Village.

1
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BEACH ALWAYS DREW-VISITORS™

The only difference in the 65 years since the days of this
picture_postcard, dated July 13, 1906, is the style of the
bathing suits and the number of bathers. The ocean and the
. beach were then and still are the pride and joy of Hull, The
postcard is from the collection of the Hull Historical
Society - o

Hull’s 350 years of history has been molded by its miles of ocean
beaches which during the storms have caused shipwreck and tragedy
and during the calm has been the playground of New England. :

In the earliest and most authentic original history of Hull by
Solomon Lincoln published in the Hingham Gazette in 1830, John
Oldham, John Lyford and Roger Conant are reported to have been the
first settlers in 1624 or 257 Hull was described as a “convenient
stopping place, for many of the first adventurers, who remained no
longer than to obtain time to explore the bay and the county.” :

- It was a few short years before these three original settlers came
from Plymouth, that an exploring .party of ten men under Myles
Standish explored Boston Harbor on the last weekend of September in
1621. During this exploring trip, Hull’s Point Allerton was named for
the Assistant Governor of Plymouth, Isaac Allerton and the Brewster
Islands were named for Elder William Brewster. B

The 350th anniversary of this exploration of Boston Harbor will be
commemorated Sunday, September 26th when the Hull Historical
Society dedicatesa plaque at point Allerton.

During these very early days, the ocean surrounding Hull seems to
have been the chief means of access to the peninsula and also to have
been the chief source of support through the fishing industry which
developed from Hull Village where the principal settlement was.

The preatest stories of the ocean surrounding Hull are to be found in
the biography of Joshua James, known far and wide as the “greatest
lifesaver of them all”. He is credited with having saved more than a
thousand lives during his 60-year career ag Keeper of the Point Allerton
Life- saving Station and a member of the U. . Lifesaving Service.

The account of the heroic rescue of 29 men from four different
vessels which Capt. James led in the great storm of 1888 surpassesany
adventure fiction ever written. .

His dramatic death at the age of 75 came on the beach following an
hour long rigid training session of his own crew. One account of that
early morning drill says, “For more than an hour the 75-year oldman
manoeuvered the boat through the boisterous sea. He was pleased with
the boat and with the crew. Upon grounding the boat he sprang onto
the wet sant, glanced at the sea and said, ‘The tide is ebbing® and
dropped dead upon the beach.”

To-day the Point Allerton Coast Gurard Station continues the
life-saving rescues started by Capt. James in 1866 when he was

_appointed Keeper of the Human Society.slifeboats at Hull.

A more recent daring and successful rescue in a sleet storm on Feb.
20, 1927 was the evacuation of the crew from The Nancy which was
‘driven ashore by 50-mile northeast gales. A crew of nine volunteers of
whom Arthur L. Hurley of Hurley’s Bathhouse was one, manned the
lifeboat.

Mr. Hurley tells of the “monstrous waves that would hit the Nancy
and it would heel over and dump tons of water over the side”. On the
way back to shore, he said, “when they pulled us in, we came in on a
receding wave so we had time to jump out of the boat. The next wave
that came along, took the boat.and smashed it against the rocks™.

Although the exciting stories of shipwreck, rescue or tragedy
overshadow such scenes as our calm, serene beach picture of 1906,
both have played important partsin the History of Hull. These tales of
the sea seem a fitting close for this History of Hull series we have had
during these months which are now, also, at a close.




